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MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dirck', Acting Id 7|t yO f igy/,\Ys
Director for Operations ~-
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FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secretar
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SUBJECT: SECY-79-299 - GENERIC ISS(lE F FINANCIAL QUALIFICATIONS:
LICENSING OF PRODUCTION A80 UTILIZATION FACILITIES

(CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM)

This is to advise you that the Commission has reviewed the subject paper and
requests the staff to take the following actions:

.

1. Prepare a Federal Register Notice (FRN) for oublic ccmment on the
alternatives of either materially reducing or eliminating the recuire-
ments with respect to financial qualifications during the licensing
process. (SECY Suspense: 4/11/80)

2. Continua er initiate a review of financial recuire ents in the areas
of decommissionine major acc1 cent clean-up costs and the Rogovin
deport concerns that financial considerations may affect start-up
and operational activities. This review and any recorrendations should
be presented to the Commission as a unified proposed policy position
for their consideration. The staff is recuested to provide the
Commission with a status recort and schedule for comoletien.

(SECY Suspense: 4/11/80)

The staff was informed of this action by telephone on March 11, 1980.
'
.

cc:
Chairman Ahearne
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Kennedy
Commissioner Hendrie
Comissioner Bradford
Commission Staff Offices
Director, Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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SJSParry (SECY)*
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